

# CV - Albin Oskar Barnevik

## BCs Stockholm School of Economics | Financial Analyst & Investment Banking Background

Address: Stora Nygatan 36, 111 27 Gamla Stan, E-mail: [albinoskar@gmail.com](mailto:albinoskar@gmail.com), +46 70 256 54 15

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/albin-barnevik-87b052209/>, Date of Birth: June 20, 1999

### SUMMARY

---

Incoming MSc in Business and Management at Stockholm School of Economics during the autumn of 2023. Currently studying History of Ideas at Stockholm University as well participating in Stureakademin at the Timbro, a think-tank. Previously Investment Banking Analyst at Evli Bank & Nordea and a BSc graduate in Business & Economics, majoring in Management at Stockholm School of Economics. Experience in financial analysis; researching companies, collecting data, producing and presenting of pitches. Experience in Corporate Finance; conducting distinct types of valuation methods and producing material for M&A and ECM projects.

### EDUCATION

---

- 08/2019- 06/2022 BCs in Business & Economics, Stockholm School of Economics, SSE, [www.hhs.se](http://www.hhs.se) Sweden**  
(3 yrs) • Major in Management. Graduated in June, 2022
- 09/2021-12/2021 BCs Exchange Program, University of Cologne, [www.uni-koeln.de](http://www.uni-koeln.de) Germany**  
(4 mos) • Exchange semester from SSE, focusing on Strategic Management and Digital Innovation
- 08/2015-06/2019 Social Science Program, Kungsholmens Gymnasium, KG [www.kungsholmensgymnasium.se](http://www.kungsholmensgymnasium.se) Sweden/Chile**  
(4 yrs) • One year exchange abroad in Chile 2016-2017

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

- 12/2020-11/2021 Financial Analyst, Part-Time, Svolder, [www.svolder.se](http://www.svolder.se) Sweden**  
(11 mos) *Svolder is an investment company that primarily invests in listed small and mid-cap on Stockholm Nasdaq*
  - Conducted a part-time analytical project looking at potential investment targets listed on First North Stock Exchange
  - The tasks involved understanding business models, company valuation and presenting potential investment targets to the investment managers
  - Conducted a final presentation of the project results to the company board and major shareholders at a company board meeting
- 06-09/2021 Financial Analyst, Summer Intern, Alcur Fonder, [www.alcur.se](http://www.alcur.se) Sweden**  
(3 mos) *Alcur Fonder is a Stockholm-based hedge fund group that manages three distinct funds; Alcur, Select & Grow*
  - Researching and collecting information on a broad range of metrics for companies of interest
  - Valuing potential investment as well portfolio companies using existing value models
  - Arranging and meeting company management/investor relations
- 08-10/2022 Corporate Finance & ECM intern, Nordea Corporates & Institutions, [www.nordea.com](http://www.nordea.com) Sweden**  
(3 mos) *Award winning capital markets and investment banking house that is a part of the largest bank in the Nordics, Nordea*
  - Full-time intern at Corporate Finance and ECM under the Investment Banking division
  - Produced material for a variety of both M&A and IPO projects as well as marketing material
- 10-12/2022 Corporate Finance intern, Evli Bank, [www.evli.com](http://www.evli.com) Sweden**  
(3 mos) *Evli is a Finnish asset manager & investment bank. It is listed on Nasdaq Helsinki's main list*
  - Corporate finance & ECM involving M&A, IPO, placings & rights issues
  - A broad exposure to Nordic companies, particularly within the small cap/mid cap segment

### OTHER MERITS, TRAININGS & AWARDS

---

- 10/2019-04/2020 Financial Analyst, Stockholm Student Investment Fund (SSIF) Sweden**
  - Active member as a financial analyst overseeing the telecom sector at the student-operated investment fund at Stockholm School of economics

- 06/2019** • Received the Kungsholmen Gymnasium Foundation's scholarship for cooperation and teambuilding **Sweden**
- 01-09/2023** **Stureakademin, Timbro** **Sweden**
- Admitted into the renowned Sture-academy at one of the leading free market think tanks in Europe, Timbro

**SKILLS**

---

**Languages** **Fluent:** Swedish (native), English & Spanish, **Good:** German **Beginner:** French